
From: Marks, Jaclyn
Sent: 1/26/2011 2:51:05 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

Hi Meredith, I was actually looking at the wrong day. Can we still schedule 1:30 on Feb 2? That would 
work best with us.

Jaclyn Marks -
Commission - jaoyn. nar<s(wtpuc..ca.gov - fRtoy/wwwxout.Co.govdenewau.es

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 2:48 PM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

3:00 works for a conference call or 10:00 if that is better for you and Paul.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Marks, Jaclyn [mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 11:52 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: RE: RAM Meeting

Hi Meredith,

Paul is busy at that time. We’re free at 3 or after. Does that work for you?

Jaclyn Marks - Energy Division - Renewables Portfolio Stand m - California Public Utilities

SB GT&S 0027206

mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:jaclyn.marks@cpuc.ca.gov


Commission - iaclvn.marks@couc.ca.oov - 415-703-2257 - http://www.CDuc.ca.Qov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 10:44 AM 
To: Marks, Jaclyn 
Subject: RAM Meeting

Hi Jaclyn,

Would Feb 2 at 1:30 work for a meeting to discuss the RAM advice letter?

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0027207

mailto:iaclvn.marks@couc.ca.oov
http://www.CDuc.ca.Qov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com

